

ANNIE ATKINS

profile

I'm the graphic artist on the new American television production 'Camelot' at Ardmore Studios, having spent the last two seasons in the art department of 'The Tudors'. I have degrees in Visual Communication and Filmmaking, and I spent four years as a designer at an advertising agency in Reykjavik, Iceland. I'm also a contributing photographer to Getty Images and a set of my portrait photography was recently highly recommended by The Guardian.

employment

April 2010 - Present

CAMELOT

Graphic Artist
Ardmore Studios, Ireland

May 2009 - December 2010

THE TUDORS

Graphic Artist
Ardmore Studios, Ireland

September 2003 - March 2007

GOTT FOLK McCANN

Graphic Designer / Art Director
Reykjavik, Iceland

education

2007 - 2008

UCD O'KANE CENTRE FOR FILM STUDIES

MA Film Production

Summer 2006

THE LONDON FILM ACADEMY

Certificate in Filmmaking

1999 - 2002

RAVENSBOURNE COLLEGE OF DESIGN

BA (Hons) Visual Communication

awards

2009

IRISH BLOG AWARDS

Best Personal Blog

2009

FISH INTERNATIONAL POETRY PRIZE

First Prize

2009

FISH INTERNATIONAL FLASH FICTION PRIZE

Runner-up

details

Full name	Annie Rhiannon Atkins
Birthdate	04.03.1980
Nationality	Welsh / Irish
Email	annie.rhiannon@gmail.com
Phone	085 10 30 144

links

Short films	http://vimeo.com/user4281814/videos
Portfolio	www.annieatkins.com
Blog	www.annierhiannon.blogspot.com